[rEnn www.fairpoint.com
Pointk 1 Davis Farm Road

communications Portland ME 04103

October 3, 2012

Mr. David Danner

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia WA 98504-7250

RE:  YCOM Networks, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications - Tariff Filing - WN U-5
WITHDRAWAL - Docket 12-1574

Dear Mr Danner:

On September 27, 2012, YCOM Networks, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications filed tariff sheet
correcting a typographical error on page 4.3 of Section X. It appears that the error is not on the official
tariff page and we wish, therefore, to withdraw this filing.

Please contact Beth Westman at 207.535.4249 or bwestman@fairpoint.com with any questions or
concerns regarding this filing.

Sincerely,

Patrick L. Morse

Senior VP Governmental Affairs
FairPoint Communications

P: 620-227-4409

F: 620-227-8576



